

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY WRITTEN QUESTION NUMBER 95

COMMONWEALTH PROGRAM BUILDING THE EDUCATION REVOLUTION


1. How many projects have been identified in the Northern Territory under each of the categories?

a) National School Pride (NSP)
b) Science and Language Centres (SLC)
c) Primary Schools for the 21st Century (P21)


NSP – 150 projects / 150 schools
SLC – 8 projects / 8 schools
P21 – 144 projects / 134 schools


2. How many BER projects have had construction work completed, how many projects have been commenced but not completed and how many have yet to commence (ie. no tender documentation issued).

NSP
a) Projects completed – 97 
b) Projects commenced but not completed – 45 
c) Yet to commence – 8 (the Australian Government has extended completion timelines on these projects)

P21
a) Projects completed – 24
b) Projects commenced but not completed – 113
c) Yet to commence – 7 

Note that the Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations (DEEWR) has approved extensions of time for those projects that will not meet initial deadlines due to reasons such as delays from inclement weather, land tenure issues or difficulties in attracting appropriate tenders.

SLC
a) Projects commenced but not completed – 8


3. For each individual construction project, what is their location, what is the scope, and what is the cost of the project?

See attachments 1(a), 1(b) and 1(c) for individual construction project location, scope and costs. 




4. For each project, how much has been allocated for management, supervision and other work of the Construction division or other Northern Territory government departments?

· Non-construction costs for BER funding for P21 and SLC projects are as follows:
· up to 4% of each project budget for project management costs as per BER Guidelines. These services are predominantly delivered by external project managers. However, in some cases 0.5% of the 4% is directed to the Construction Division of the Department of Construction and Infrastructure (DCI). 
· up to 9% of each project budget for services provided by architects, designers, surveyors, engineers etc.

· Under the BER program, the Australian Government has allocated each jurisdiction, including the Northern Territory, a funding commitment of an additional 1.5% on top of the overall investment across the 3 elements of the program. This quantum of funding will be provided to the Department of Education and Training (DET) over the life of the BER to administer and implement the program. Both DET and DCI draw down on this allocation to administer and implement BER across government schools throughout the Northern Territory. 


5. What is the total amount of Commonwealth funding that will be used for management, supervision and other work of the Construction division for the BER program?

· Note the response above. However, as the BER program has not been completed, it is not possible to finalise the total amount of funding to be used for management, supervision and other work related to the program.


6. In regard to projects that have commenced or been completed, who provided management and supervision of the projects, in terms of NT department, contractor/consultant or school based management?

· The funding allocated under the NSP element was managed by schools and school councils.

· For P21 and SLC projects, see attachments 2(a), 2(b) and 2(c) for details on the project management and supervision of each project.


7. In regard to projects where construction has been completed, what was the tendered amount, the variations made to the scope or the tender and the subsequent saving/cost and the departments (including consultants/contractors) project management costs?

· See Attachment 3.


8. In regard to completed projects, what was the tendered cost and the final cost.

· See Attachment 3.


9. In regard to projects commenced, what is the estimated completion date for each.

· See attachments 4(a), 4(b) and 4(c).


10. In regards to projects not yet commenced, what is the estimated advertising date for the project tender.

	P21 school projects not yet under contract


	
	School 
	Facility
	Comment

	1
	Alice Springs School of the Air
	Library extension
	Tender invited in April 2010 from a contractor in the location.

	2
	Canteen Creek School 
	Covered outdoor learning area
	Combined with Epenarra Stage 2 package to tender in May 2010.

	3
	Katherine School of the Air
	Classroom
	No tenders received when advertised last year. Tender invited in April 2010 from a contractor in the location. 

	4
	Kiana School 
	Resource Centre
	May be re-phased to 2011.

	5
	MacFarlane Primary School 
	Multipurpose hall
	No tenders received when advertised last year. Re-tender in May 2010.

	6
	Milyakburra School 
	Covered outdoor learning area
	Tender invited in April 2010 from a contractor in the location.

	7
	Yilpara (Garrangali) School 
	Early Learning Centre
	Tender in May 2010.

	A further five projects - Bonya School, Nhulunbuy PS, Tennant Creek PS, Ti Tree School and Wooliana School; have been put back to 2011/2012 at the request of the Australian Government. Tender advertising targets will be set in 2011.
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